
Appendix 5 – Mediation between Environmental Health and the 
applicant. 

 

From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 April 2022 14:34 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison 
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001 

 

Good afternoon,  

 

Following discussion between Malcolm and myself,  Prevention of Public Nuisance conditions have 
now been agreed for 18 Breck Road's premises licence application (please see the attached word 
document). As such I do not wish to raise a representation against the application provided the 
agreed conditions are required as part of the premises licence.  

 

Additionally, it is my understanding a representation has been raised that argues that the cut off 
point for the outdoor area should be reduced to 19.00pm as noise from the outdoor area will 
adversely impact nearby residents. I would like to address this point; throughout this process I have 
been fully aware of the proximity of residential premises and of the need to safeguard them.  

 

I believe that the conditions agreed which are summarissed below;  

 limiting the number of people who can use the outdoor area, 
  not allowing amplified music or sound (including amplified voices),  protecting the noise 

climate,  
 noise monitoring  
 monitoring of the outdoor area.  
  

These conditions combined with conditions agreed with the police will to my mind address the noise 
arising from the outdoor area and prevent public nuisance. therefore it is reasonable to allow the 
outdoor area to be used up to 21.00pm and not stop its use at 19.00pm.  

 

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, then please feel free to contact me.  

 

Kind regards,  

 



Nick  

 

 

 

From: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com> 
Sent: 25 April 2022 14:49 
To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> 
Cc: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com> 
Subject: FW: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison 
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001  

  

  
This email is from an external email address  
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.  
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone. 
Hi Nick, 
  
Hope all’s well. 
  
Just wanted to check you had picked this up?  Feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
Malc 
  
  
  
  

 

Malcolm Ireland 

Partner 

01200 401 131 

07436 219 979 

https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-
4X&i=57e1b682&c=rZxouSJffHjHaUV8aGgw4jwDOcLDl_hgveKv9QeWW1dPnt
B9dXIeGeJyax1nwEx0tABBbVfHLo2h5f7v_aWXEnKRUwNST5hywZxigDc7_Y
WqHKVNJL5F9mH2fjPSbWYoncSjNtSS4VvfX18rKt3DIGo4mFgD8gWGpx0sldk
6QB6is_xPwGBsVZtnm2Y9er3ASMKbFOrLgTIVAQzrVir9yg 

Fo
llo
w 
us
:  

  

Make it possible today, please contact us at an office near you:  

Preston Office 
1a Chapel Stree

Clitheroe Offic
e 

Garstang Office 
Cherestanc Squar

Kendal Offic
e 

Lancaster Offic
e 

mailto:malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Kristian.Torgersen@harrison-drury.com
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FRAUD PREVENTION 

ALWAYS VERIFY OUR BANK DETAILS BY CALLING OUR OFFICES BEFORE TRANSFERRING ANY FUNDS. 
 
PLEASE NOTE that our bank details WILL NOT change during the course of a transaction, and we will NOT change our bank details via 
e-mail. All bank details will usually be found in our first client care letter sent to you at the start of the transaction or on a statement or bill. We will 
NOT telephone you asking to transfer funds to a different account. If you receive an email or telephone call in this light, please do not act on it but 
retain any evidence of the communication and contact our offices using the telephone number on our letterhead to check the position. We will not 
accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. 
 
We have no authority or intention to create legally binding obligations on behalf of our client in this or any other correspondence in 
this matter. Pending formal exchange of contracts, neither this communication nor any other correspondence between us shall be 
deemed to have satisfied the legal formalities for a disposition of land or any interests in land pursuant to Section 2 of the Law of 
Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989. 
 
Email Disclaimer – Harrison Drury’s email disclaimer is now provided through a web link – Click to read our Email Disclaimer 

From: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2022 11:23 
To: Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk 
Cc: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com> 
Subject: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison 
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001 
  
Hi Nick, 
  
Malcolm is on annual leave today, but he prepared some conditions on the back of your discussion 
yesterday (see attached) and they have now been approved by the client. 
  
Malcolm said that they should reflect everything that you discussed, but please could you confirm 
that you are happy with them?  They are of course in addition to the ones we have already offered in 
the application and the ones that have been agreed with the Police. 
  
Kind regards, 
  

https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=b81Voc4eG-kucjtKl6GsZwUUAt_GOp3pKAWgZq-GweUohBuP1q29EVi5frA2ZWq-zdN-oic_g0pnDx0jS_0rNl3QQ8lXYX5f0mgli2atcA_ZbB1dTGF5AiDRz6b4Jvkx6KpCSv2KrU6vjAGK09JI_JZtHQIMs1nyEuBPHVTo8j1eYlneSiiz7hWjsP6FkhsLgH5By_8zqgmFUsn9CPBw2-B_mTg9xGzwFxH-5TiseRSxcfgigt2YaDi-_SMsD5nUA1ir66bDJjoWoFtLvbyPBw
mailto:Kristian.Torgersen@harrison-drury.com
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com


 

Kristian Torgersen 
Legal Apprentice 

01200 401 115 
  

  
 

Disclaimer 
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful 
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 
Click Here. 

 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been 
stopped by our filters, click here to report it. 
 
 

Conditions 
 
 

1. There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are likely 
to cause a nuisance.  

2. No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises 
shall be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises. 

3. There shall be no amplified sound including but not limited to music or voices emitted 
to the external licensed area. 

4. No more than 45 customers will be permitted to enter or remain in the outdoor area of 
the premises at any one time.  

5. Whenever more than one door supervisor is on duty at the premises, a door supervisor 
will be specifically tasked with monitoring the external area (when in use) to ensure 
that customers are behaving in an acceptable way, and that the area is not used for 
the consumption of alcohol after 21.00hrs. 

6. The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased 
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby 
residents. 

7. The noise climate of the surrounding area shall be protected such that the A-weighted 
equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq) emanating from the application site, as 
measured 1 metre from any facade of any noise sensitive premises over any 5 minute 
period with entertainment taking place shall not increase by more than 3dB as 
compared to the same measure, from the same position, and over a comparable 
period, with no entertainment taking place. 

8. The volume of amplified sound including but not limited to music and voices shall, at 
all times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the controlling 
mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public. 

9. Staff will be trained to encourage customers to leave the premises and the area quickly 
and quietly, in order to minimise any disturbance to residents. 

tel:01200%20401%20115
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=zrMcWgVL9PWmEkTe9Ye8lxAIZ7DYjcKGaWVbnJr65b29-dY3UfzQf5LB5-pDIQ1DfjYj78-VO_27cSPGg82R8vcGoWe4i7DtjeuJep-hrcvDgj7RtVk0UAaHyGlc0b0c_GTd6pNXJLtIK5XGtZfCYT9-dDJf0KbEufqednRFyMdWKzB9uOUhdFqLwNhuxOmXuEq3uEfzE1hsnIFeF94w3w
https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1uaWNrLmNsYXl0b25Ad3lyZS5nb3YudWs7dHM9MTY1MDg5NDU4Mzt1dWlkPTYyNjZBNkY1OTVGNURGRDhDMzFEQUI2QzI3QUQyMTNCO3Rva2VuPTczOTE4MmRiNzhmZjM3ZDZkZWE0ODBlNmFlMzU1Y2UwYzNmMzEwYTg7


10. Management at the premises will routinely assess the noise emanating from the 
premises and take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is considered likely to 
cause a disturbance to residents living in the vicinity.  A written record shall be made 
of those assessments in a log book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time 
and date of the checks, the person making them and the results including any remedial 
action. 

11. There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of 
waste foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be 
constructed, maintained and located so that access to them by vermin and 
unauthorised persons is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular 
lawful disposal of their contents. 
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